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ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  March 18, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Christie Kelly, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing 
 

RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5157 OF  
  to be opened March 24, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

1.  Can you supply 
us with the 
award pricing 
and winning 
vendor(s) from 
the previous bid, 
for each of the 
liners, and the 
date of the last 
award. 

The bid tabulation and the Withdrawal of Intent to Award  for the prior 
bid (number 5157 OF) may be accessed on the State Purchasing 
Bureau website at: 
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/bidtab/5157ofrebid.pdf  
 
The prior initial date of award for the previous contract was November 
1, 2010.  The bid tabulation for this contract is 3417 OF (contract 
12815 OC attached).  You may access this bid tabulation may be 
accessed on the State Purchasing Bureau website at: 
 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/bidtab/3417of.pdf  
 

2.  If there were any 
price increases, 
can you also 
supply us with 
this information. 

There were three (3) price increases over the lifespan of the prior 
contract.  

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/bidtab/5157ofrebid.pdf
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/bidtab/3417of.pdf
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Question 
Number 

Question State Response 

3.  Regarding all the 
particular data that you 
are requesting for each 
liner, can you provide us 
with the particular data 
provided for each liner by 
the awarded vendor(s). 

Please see answer to Question #1. 

4.  Based on past ordering 
history, can you tell us 
about how often orders 
are placed by the various 
delivery locations 
(monthly, quarterly or 
other?)  

This contract will be available to all State Agencies.  
Purchases will be made at each Agency’s discretion and 
scheduling, which will vary by size and warehouse/storage 
capacity of each location or state user. 
 
Please see Section V, Subsection 3, titled “Annual Usage, 
Estimated”.   

5.  and what an 
approximate case order 
is? 

Please see answer to Question #4.   

6.  What is the tolerance for 
the case weight? 

There is no tolerance set for case weight.  The State will 
use the case weight provided in the bid for calculation and 
would expect shipped product to match stated weight. 

7.  The tolerance for the 
bags is defined as ¼” for 
the width and ¼” for the 
length and +/-10% for the 
gauge; this seems to 
imply that as long as the 
calculated gauge (using 
the vendor submitted 
dimensions and case 
weights) is within +/-10%, 
the item satisfies 
Nebraska’s needs for this 
bid, correct? 

Yes. 

8.  Does ITB# 5157 OF 
Rebid require service for 
the entire State of 
Nebraska,  

Please see Section V, Subsection G, titled “Delivery Locations 

/ Instructions”.   

9.  or would we have the 
opportunity to service part 
of the state? 

Please see Section II, Subsection Z, and titled “Evaluation 
Criteria And Award”.   

10.  I see opening date is 
3/22/16 @ 2pm, is this 
when the bid Is due, or 
when you will be 
reviewing the bids? 

Please see Section I, Subsection A, line 4 for the “Schedule 
of Events”. 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
















	5157 OF Addendum 2 for Questions and Answers.pdf
	12815-OC.REN4.EXT1(10-15)

